
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2015   ________ 

REVISED AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – February 8, 2016 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. ADRC/Adult Protective Services/Senior Resource Center 

b. Behavioral Health – Verbal from Deputy Director 

c. Children & Family Services 

d. Community Support Program 

e. Birth-3 / CLTS / FSP / CST 

f. Economic Support  

g. Director’s Report 

8. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Family Care Updates 

b. Resource Center Building Update 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

d. Vouchers 

9.  Legislative Topics 

10. New Business 

a.  Program Report Content 

b.  CCS/CLTS/COP Committee Changes 

c.  Completion of Introductory Period 

 Jamie Lowis 

 Jessica Ingersoll 

d. Retirement Letter from Judy Orthober 

e. Request to Refill Nutrition Site Manager-PT Position (documents to be handed out at the meeting) 

f. Recognition of Social Workers Month - March  

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, April 12, 2016 

13. Adjourn Meeting 

 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

 

Tuesday, March 8, 2016 
8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

Members of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors and/or its 
sub-units may be in 
attendance at this 
meeting to listen and 
gather information.  
Notice is hereby given 
that the above meeting 
may constitute a 
meeting of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors or one of 
its sub-units. However 
no official action will be 
taken except by the 
Administrative 
Services Committee. 

1

1



DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 
Monday, February 8, 2016 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the February 8, 2016 meeting of the Door County Human 
Services Board to order at 8:30 am at the Government Center’s Chamber Room. 
 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Paul Kok, Wayne Kudick, 
Tom Leist, Joe Miller and Robert Rau. 
Excused: Susan Kohout 
Staff Present:  Joseph Krebsbach - Human Services Director, Cori McFarlane – Human 
Services Deputy Director, Ken Pabich – County Administrator, Rachelle Gramann – ADRC 
Director, Jake Erickson – Aging Program Manager,  Wendy Schubert – Senior Center 
Office Assistant, Robin Mark – Transportation & Accounts Specialist and Shawn 
Barlament – Office Manager / Recording Secretary.  
Others Present: Cindy Weber – CEO, Sunshine House 
 
The Board members present established a quorum. 
 

3. Adopt Agenda- 
A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Joe Miller to adopt the agenda.  All 
were in favor. 
 

4. Approve Minutes- 
Paul Kok motioned to approve minutes from the January 12, 2016 Human Services Board 
meeting. This was seconded by Helen Bacon.  All approved. 
 

5. Correspondence- 

None 
 

6. Public Comment-  
Cindy Weber, CEO of Sunshine House, spoke of intentions to work more with seniors, 
develop and provide an adult day care.  All in an effort to fill gaps in services to meet the 
needs of the county’s growing aging population. 
 

7.  Program Reports- 
a. Joe Krebsbach introduced Rachelle Gramann, the new ADRC Director.  The board 

welcomed her and introduced themselves. 
 

 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

2

2



b. Jake Erickson, Aging Program Manager, gave a verbal report for the Senor Resource 
Center which is funded by the Older Americans Act. Wendy Schubert and Robin Mark 
joined Jake from the SRC team and were able to introduce themselves and share their 
responsibilities. Jake communicated that we were one of 13 communities in the state 
that received the Aging Mastery Program Grant and we are partnering with the YMCA 
for delivery of the program.  One of the goals for the center is to integrate the ADRC 
and the Senior Resource Center together under one name.  A portion of the 3 year 
Aging Plan is to expand programs beyond the building similar to the exercise group 
and the Strong Women’s Program that meets at the Baileys Harbor Town Hall.  
Upcoming celebrations for Valentine’s Day and Marti Gras are being planned. 
Currently tax help is available and exercise options continue. Jake also shared 2015 
statistics for the Meal Program, transportation, phone call, volunteer hours and gifts. 
 

c.  Behavioral Health – Verbal from Deputy Director 

Due to the absence of a BH Manager, the doctor, Joe and Cori continue to support the 
team.  They have established an additional weekly educational meeting for the staff 
because of the absence of longevity on and within the team.  This evening a few 
members of our BH Team and the hospital’s will present a program on mental illness 
to the community at Cross Roads Center. 
 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 
a. Family Care Updates 

Our department continues to meet monthly with Care Wisconsin and Lakeland Care 
District to help with the transitions to Family Care.   
Two regional hearings will be scheduled on numerous changes to Family Care/IRIS 
2.0. 

b. Resource Center Building Updates 

Venture Architects will present to the County Board this month.   Joe Krebsbach, Ken 
Pabich and Wayne Spritka will conduct public meetings at the Senior Center to provide 
building updates on the new proposed plan. 

c. Vouchers 

Questions were asked on the higher costs of a few Foster Care payments which 
included care institutions and families with more than 1 foster child. 

 
9. Legislative Topics- 

There was dialogue about the difficulty to determine which bills will have a significant 
impact on our department/programs and that fast tracking of bills makes it difficult to inform 
citizens.  The board asked that the specific bills be listed if they are a topic of discussion. 
 

10. New Business- 
a. Transfer of Funds for 2015 Inpatient Expenses 

Helen Bacon moved to transfer monies from the other expense lines to cover the deficit 
in inpatient costs as outlined in the department’s memo to the Finance Committee 

3

3



(included with these minutes.)  Wayne Kudick seconded the motion and all were in 
favor. 
 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or 

Employee- 
Please contact Joe Krebsbach or Mark Moeller with any other additional agenda items. 
 

12. Next Meeting Date: 
Tuesday, March 8, 2016 at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 
 

13. Adjournment:   
Roy Englebert motioned and Tom Leist seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion 
carried.  The meeting adjourned at 10:26 am. 

Respectfully submitted,   
Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

4

4



5

5



Report to the Human Services Board 

March, 2016 

ADRC-Aging and Disability Resource Center and Senior and Community Resource Center 

Some of the highlights and updates include: 

ADRC-Aging and Disability Resource Center 

 The ADRC Director’s position was filled as of 2/1/16.   Michael Van Dyke did a wonderful 

job as Interim Director however, he happily transitioned back into full retirement 

2/26/16.   

 The I&A Specialists are doing a great job providing resources to consumers and 

screening for eligibility for Family Care.   Currently, the waiting list for Family Care is at 

16 with 95 on the que-up list.   

 In the month of April, I&A Specialists and our EBS will be visiting the satellite meal sites 

throughout the County.  Each site will have a flyer posted with the date and time I&A 

Specialists and EBS will be present.  The plan is to carry this out every month thereafter.  

The schedule for April:   (4/5 Forestville 10am-3pm; 4/12 Baileys Harbor 10am-3pm; 

4/19 Liberty Grove 10am-3pm; 4/26 Washington Island 10am-1:30pm)  

 A priority in 2016 is to increase community outreach.  Our goal is to provide ADRC 

information and services to two different sites per month throughout Door County 

(particularly Southern Door and the north end of Northern Door).   

 The ADRC provided assistance at the Red Cross station set-up for those who lost their 

home in the recent apartment fire.  Jennifer from the ADRC and Sheryl from Community 

Support were successful in assisting with housing resources and residential placement.   

 

SENIOR AND COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTER 

 We have an action packed month of March planned at the Senior Center. But before I get 

into more of those details, I am happy to announce our most recent hire of Jennifer 

Fitzgerald. Jennifer is our new Activities Assistant. Jennifer comes to us having a wealth 

of experience and knowledge in the aging realm. We are very excited to have her on board 

and a part of our growing team.     

 Starting in March we will be launching the StrongWomen exercise program. We are 

collaborating with UW-Extension’s Tenley Hitz, who will be facilitating this wonderful 

opportunity. At our February information session, where we invited anyone who was 

interested in learning more about the program, we had over 30 women show up and 

register. That program will begin Tuesday, March 22nd from 8-9:30am and continue for 

ten weeks every Tuesday and Thursday from 8-9:30am.  

 

 

6

6



 Last month I provided a verbal report on the good news that we were selected and 

awarded a grant to launch the Aging Mastery Program. Only 13 communities throughout 

the state of Wisconsin were designated to launch this program. We were one of those 13. 

We will host the first ten week session at the Senior Center starting in April. 

 On March 17th we will be hosting our St. Patrick’s Day celebration. We are expecting a 

great turnout. Last year we had over 160 people show up. So, if anyone from the board is 

interested in lending a helping hand on that day, please contact me. At the very least we 

hope to see you there. We have scheduled entertainment. Remember to wear your 

green.   

 Please check out our March edition of the Senior Center Newsletter for more information.    

 

  
Rachelle Gramann    Jake Erickson 
Director     Manager 
ADRC & Aging Unit    Aging Program 

7

7



Door County Department of Human Services 

Child and Family Services Child Protection and Juvenile Justice 

March 2016 Monthly Report 

Placement Update:   

Kinship -10 youth  

Foster Care-11 youth  

Treatment Foster Care- 0 

Residential Center-3 

Corrections- 1  

Referrals:  There have been 47 child welfare and 10 juvenile justice (JJ) referrals January and February 

2016.  

Other Information:  March is Social Worker recognition month. The social workers are the most resilient 

people I know. They face adversity every day while working with people who have preconceived 

negative opinions about what social work is about. Social workers genuinely care about people and the 

community. They have a demanding and stressful job that is ironically also very rewarding work.  The 

social workers have an incredibly positive attitude, maintain a sense of humor, and work collaboratively 

with one another and within the community. I am very privileged to be part of an awesome team! Thank 

you to my team members: Mark Hill, Beth Moeller, Deb Fehrman, Emily Schwark, Kayla O’Dell, Amy 

LeFevre, Intern Lisa Viljoen, and our newest starting Monday March 7th McKenzie Erickson!  

 

Respectfully Submitted by Dori Goddard, MSW  
     

8

8



DISABILITLIES PROGRAM UPDATE: March, 2016 
DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

By Cindy Zellner-Ehlers, Children and Families Support Services Program Coordinator 
 
BIRTH TO THREE EARLY INTERVENTION PROGRAM: 
The Birth To Three Program embarked on its annual State Performance Plan and Self Assessment 
process with State lead, Rene Forsythe on 2/19 with many program accolades paid for the 
operation of the program and services provided. We shared a parent’s perspective through 
telephone interview, a school and stakeholder’s perspective of program operation through interview 
with school staff, interviewed therapy staff to best define our work on the state driven preferred 
provider model, shared stories and B-3 program highlights of the last year—in addition to a State 
file review. Congratulations to Naomi and the B-3 team for an excellent review!  
Current enrollment: 26 
 
CHILDRENS SERVICES: 
 

 Standardization and program set up for the new Children’s COP Program which will be 
added to the menu of services available through the department. 

 Development of 2016 program goals for the department- this year our emphasis will be on 
safety and crisis plan development;  continuing our work on the creation of a single point of 
entry for children’s services, and increasing our outreach and prevention activities. 

 Efforts continue in the CCS Program to build our provider network, train staff on the overall 
CCS enrollment/assessment/planning/monitoring of the children serviced through this 
program.  

 PERSONAL CARE PROGRAM SERVICES: 
We’ve elected to have our PCW RN undergo Functional Screen Training for children with the hopes 
of adding that element of support to families in the intake process.  This will be a new strategy to 
evaluate medical needs of all children being referred to the program(s) and also provide additional 
information at the time of assessment of the children. 
 

9

9



ADMINISTRATION UPDATES: 
 Informed Trauma Care Project involvement—seeking strategies to promote an all 

agency informed trauma care service delivery thanks to the grant Cori was able to 
procure. 

 Drafting Children’s Service brochure to highlight the various children’s programs 
and promote greater community awareness of supports. 

 Development of a single Children’s Council—oversight committee for all programs 
 CCS Provider network recruitment 
 Increased program referrals, particularly from the schools 

 
 
This concludes the March Board report. A heartfelt thank you for your work on the Board . 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Cindy Zellner Ehlers 
Children and Families Program Manager 
 

10

10



     

County Board Meeting March 2016 
Economic Support Report for February 2016 

 

Door County Food Share households for February:    

1,118 cases with 2,083 recipients in those households.   

 

Child Care assistance cases – February - 44 

CTS cases February (Care Taker Supplement): 9 

New Cases February – 72 plus 13 Transfer cases (transferred in from other counties) 

 

Total active Cases February   – 2641 

 

Healthcare   January: (February data is not available at the time of this report) 

Medicaid (Elderly Blind Disabled) Total                         630 

Badger Care Total                                                                 3223 

Others (Well Woman, Family Planning, etc) Total       477 

 

Total for all categories for healthcare                            4430  

 

Call volume for Change and Information Call Center – February:  

12,193 calls on general line 

560 Spanish line 

132 Translation line  

1,999 EBD calls on EBD line 

** Call volume remains steady on each line.  This will be an area of concern as we plan to roll 

out Food Share on Demand in July.  This statewide initiative will change how we do business, 

when calls are likely to increase in volume and also take longer per call as workers will be 

determining eligibility over the phone and processing more renewals by phone in the call 

center.    

 

New focus – initiatives: 

Childcare providers, FS on Demand rollout (planned for July 2016), Fraud, Timeliness.  

 

In an effort to increase in-home child care providers in the county, we will host an 

informational session at the Government Center on Tuesday March 15 from 6 – 7 pm.   See 

informational flyer attached.  

 

Economic Support Division currently has one vacancy for an Economic Support Specialist.  

We currently have five ES workers, with three fully trained staff, and two that are new 

employees with less than 6 months who are in different stages of training.  Interviews for the 

vacant position were held Monday 2/29.  

 

Carol Wautlet, E.S. Manager  

11

11



12

12



13

13



14

14



15

15



16

16



17

17





















27

27



28

28



29

29



30

30



31

31



32

32



33

33



34

34



35

35



36

36



37

37



38

38



39

39



40

40



41

41



March 2, 2016 
 
Human Services Board 
Chairman: Mark Moeller 
421 Nebraska St. 
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 
 
RE: Completion of Introductory Period 
 
Employee Name: Jessica Ingersoll 
Position: Economic Support Specialist 
Start Date: August 31, 2015 
 
Jessica has been an exceptional employee in her first six months of employment as an 
Economic Support Specialist. Requirements in the initial period for this position consist 
of satisfactory completion of state mandated training within the first six months, while 
learning to apply polices for multiple public assistance programs used to determine 
eligibility with accuracy and timeliness. Workers are expected to handle the daily 
workload while increasingly learning to manage a caseload of up to 550 cases.   
 
Jessica has continually demonstrated the ability to learn the programs and apply the 
policies with accuracy and timeliness.  It should be noted that the trainer from Brown 
County conveyed that Jessica had a remarkable ability to quickly adsorb difficult 
material while in trainings held there. She has a keen ability to apply reason in her 
decisions that is beyond what most introductory workers are able to demonstrate.   
 
Jessica works independently and has a full case load.  She is a great team player and 
often assists her co-workers.  She has been an incredible addition to the Economic 
Support team and to Door County Human Services.  She completed her introductory 
period and successfully moves to regular status as of March 1, 2016.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Carol Wautlet 
Economic Support Manager 
Department of Human Services 
 
CC: Administrative Committee 
 Human Resources Department       

42

42

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us




DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
3-1-2016 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Vacant 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Rachelle Gramann 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Purdy 
-vacant  
-Eric Olson 
-Jill Whitman 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
 
  
 

 
 

 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Kayla Odell 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Jay Livingston 
Case Manager – CCS 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 Case Manager – 
Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-  
Franco 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Peggy Kubiak 
CCS Coordinator 
-Jason Latva 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
- Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation Accounts 
Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .5 
Nutrition Site Manager  
     -Judy Orthober - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site Manager/Cook 
– Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Vanlannen 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  - Jess Holland (.7) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

Administration 

Office Manager  
Shawn Barlament 

Office Assistant – 
HS - Receptionist 

-Sarah Bryan 
 
Admin. Assistant III 

- HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
-Mary Ann Salmon  

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Voigt  
 
Admin. Assistant III 

– HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III 
– Human Services  

-Betty Sixel 
 
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Contracted Workers -  Children’s CM  

-Margaret Buhk  

-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth  

 

Family Support  
Services   

Children’s  Services 
Program Manager  

Cindy Zellner – Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

43

43


	2016-03-08 Human Services Agenda Packet
	Agenda 2016-03-08 HS Board
	2016-03-08 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2016-02-08 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-02-08 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-02-08 Memo

	2016 ADRC & SRC March Board Report
	CFS board report March 2016
	DISABILITLIES PROGRAM UPDATE march
	Economic Support Report Mar 2016 (for Feb 2016) - Copy
	Info Session- in home day care provider 2-16-16
	03.08.16Vouchers
	Lowis Intro Period Completion
	Ingersoll Intro Period Completion
	03-01-2016 ORG CHART





